Nicole Cosenza

From: Anthony Marucci

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Nicole Cosenza

Subject: FW: Emailing: 103 hazelwood info
Attachments: 103 hazelwood info.pdf:

Nicole,

This is what | sent out to 103 Hazelwood attorney.
it was also supposed to go to all Zoning Board members,

From: Anthony Marucci

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:57 AM
To: Nicole Cosenza; Michael Rubin

Cc: jlott@riker.com

Subject: FW: Emailing: 103 hazelwood info

Pursuant to a request from the law firm of Riker Danzig (James L. Lott, Jr.) dated May 13, 2019, attached please find all
information on the subject property contained in my files.

1. Certificate of Continued occupancy as Single Family Dwelling dated June 1, 2018.

2. OPRA Request on subject property dated January 17, 2019 [ | responded that subject property is in R-1A Single Family
Residence zone) 3.Letter from NJ Dept. of Community Affairs dated January 14, 2019,

4. Stop Work Order dated April 17, 2019 for not obtaining construction permits.

5. January 24, 2019 correspandence to Mr. and Mrs, Meade. Gave Ms. Meade copy at counter on April 17, 2019 due to
claim that she did not receive original.

6. Copy of Zaning Permit Application dated April 17, 20109,

7. Email from Bernard Raywood, Chief, Bureau of Rooming and Boarding House Standards.(NJDCA). Note:Page 2, states "
Zoning and Land Use requirements remain under the jurisdiction of the municipality.

8. Email to township officials with respect to the subject matter.

9. April 25, 2018 correspondence to Mr, and Mrs. Meade sent certified and regular mail. Note: Sent to two address
locations, as Tax assessor's office has one address and the zoning application has different address.

10. May 13, 2019 correspondence from the law firm of Riker Danzig, James L. Lott, Jr., Esq.

11. Bloomfield police Department Investigation report for occurrence at subject property on May 19, 2019, self-
explanatory.

Ffrom: Robert Beese
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Anthony Marucci
Subject; Emailing: 103 hazelwood info

Your message is ready to be sent with the following fite or link attachments:

103 hazelwood info

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of fite
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Township of Bloomfield i |0 ()(ﬂ(/@ \
Building & Inspections Department ' ( B /,r' / X . }
Date: ) ﬁ ) )
00\

1 Municipal Plaza, Room 105

Bloomfield, Now Jexsey 07003 . ’
Phone: (973) 680-4648 Block: %ﬁ— Lot-___LM Unit:

CERTIFICATE OF CONTINUED OCCUPANCY FOR A TRANSFER OF TITLE

Owrer! Wﬁﬁﬂéj/f? C{Eg'i% Agent: ' %ﬁi%&mw /F;s Remitted $ 0? Oﬁ‘
Addreaw%w # gﬁff £ - Contact #: ?/ 7 W (? ”5 S22 Check #
Contact #: Closing Date: ﬁg /%/ ZQIA)? o Other /}WEX

KPm_perty Address: [ﬁ_ é&@ WA Z?Q ,\%{Z‘Zé;\é;{é ) J \Collected By g @ §

_/

: J SINGLE FAMILY/ CONDO © TWOFAMILY O THREE FAMILY © COMMERCIAL /MIXED USE: 5Q.FT__ \

peamarsri M ———————

APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE CLOSING DATE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALIDFOR A PERIOD OF (6) MONTHS
PLEASE NOTE: THE CCO INSPECTOR WILL CALL YOU TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT

This Certificate of Continued Occupancy shall evidence only that a general inspection'of the visible parts of
the building has been made; and that no violations of the current codes {or regulations) have been determined

io have ocourred and no unsafe conditions have been found. /

O FORECLOSURE O SHORT SALE © PURCHASED ASIS

A Temporary CCO requires a signed letter of intent from buyer’s attorney. The buyer is responsible to bring
the above mentioned property up to the current Township codes within (6) six months of closing. Thisincludes
all compliance with subcode inspections for past and present. alterations, and approvals from hoth the Zoning |
\\and Building Department, Buyers that fail to comply will be prosecuted for violations of the a'ppropriate code. :

7

INSPECTOR’S COMMENTS:

R

Datt Issusd

5
L B BT S Valtnw ~ Aoolicant Copy Light Blue — Office Recolpt Gold - Applicant Receipt




An:‘.hony Marucci

From: Joann Bruno

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Victor Defilippo; Nicole Cosenza; Joe Pisauro; Anthony Maruec
Cc: Jacqueline Cardona; Anyela Lopez; Eileen Colby

Subject: OPRA Reguest 2019-01-63 - Petillo ~ 103 Hazeiwood Road
Attachments: 2019-01-63 - Petillo - 103 Hazelwood Road.pdf

Attached please find a copy of the above referenced OPRA request. The Township’s response is due an or before
January 25, 2019.

Victar — please provide a permit log for this location going back as far as possibie.

Nicole — this is the request | called you about today — zoning/planning board resolutions from 1/1/18 to today —you said
there were no applications - Just confirm that information via emall.

Joe — please provide the historical property card for this location.

Anthony — kindly provide coples of any applications filed with your office by the owners of 103 Hazelwood from 1/1/18
¢ today.

Thank you.

Jo&nn Bruno

Assistant to the Municipal Clerk
OPRA/Licensing Clerk
Municipal Clerk’s Office
Township of Bloomfield
973-680-4014
ibruno@bloomfieldtwinj.com




cr _ STATHE OF NEW JERSEY - TOWNSHIP OF BLOOMFIELD

1 Munfcipal Plaza ~ Roam 214 — Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003

Telephone {873} £80-4014 — Facsimile (373) 680-0048
Jeruno@bloomiieldiwprj. com o

OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST FORM

Important Notice %

The fast page of ihis form contalns Important Information related to your rights tonceming goverment records. Please read i carefully_'

[P

Reaguestor [nformafion - Please Print

Paymant Informdiion
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Vel
State of Peln Fergep
DppAreMENT 0F COMMUNITY AYFAIRS
101 Sours BROAD STREET
PO Box 804 ' .
Priie D MurrHy : “TrenroN, NJ 08625-0804 L. Goverwor SHeira 'Y, OLveR
Governor . Conmnrisstoner
January 14, 2019

Via Regular Mail Re: 103 Hazelwood Rd
M. Victor A. De Filippo Bloomfield, NJ
Construction Official o - .
Town of Bloomfield Control No: 0702-0016

1 Municipal Plaza —Room 105
Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003

Dear Construction Official:

Please be advised the Department of Community Affairs, Bureau of Rooming and Boarding
House Standards (DCA) has received an application from the Owner in Fee, of the above
captioned premises seeking to obtain a License to Own/Operate a Class ¥ Rooming House
expressly for Cooperative Sober Living Residences in accordance with the Regulations

Governing Rooming and Boarding Houses NJAC 5:27-1 et seq).

Pursuant to NJAC 5:23-3.11(k) of the Uniform Construction Code (as amended), DCA is the
sole enforcing agency of the subject premises regarding the Uniform Construction Code and
Regulations Governing Rooming and Boarding Houses, The Office of Regulatory Affairs, NTJ
Department of Community Affairs will visit your office to retrieve the municipal property file.

In the event you have any questions, concerns, and/or comments regarding this matter please feel
free to call me at (609) 984-1704 or contact me via email at bernard.raywood(@dea.n.gov.

Very truly yours,

Bernard A, Raywood, Chief
Bureau of Rooming and

Boarding House Standards

Ce: Terence Luckie, Construction Official, Office of Regulatory Affairs

New Jarsey is an Equal Opportunity Employer + Printed on Recycled paper and Recyclable
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Petmlt/Control #:
Data Issued: 41712019
STOP CONSTRUCTION ORDER Viglation #: \-19-00023

IDENTIFICATION
Work Site Location: _103 BAZELWOQD BOAD Bloomfiald Tawnship, N
Block: 460 Lot: 1 Quaification Code:
Owner in Fee: MEADE, WILLIAM & GERALDINE
Owner Address; _37 ROSELAND AVE CALDWELL NJ 07006
Agent/Contraclor:
Address:

Ta; [)—Zl Qwner [j Other:
(Xl AgentiContractor

DATE OF INSPECTION:__4/(7/2019  DATE OF THIS NOTICE: _4/17/2010

ACTION

You are hereby ORDERED to STOP
Building Electrical Plumbing [:] Fire Protection [:] Mechanical [:] Elevator D All Coastruciion
at the above localion as of__ 4/17/2019 _ undil further notice from this enforcing agancy.
This ORDER is entered pursuant to N,J.A.C. 5:23-2.31(d} for viclation of
YOU DID INTERIOR ALTERATIONS WITHOUT PERMITS IN VIOLATION OF NJACS:23- 2.14(a)
which provides: ' '
Renovations of a thild floor bathroom without issued permits.

Permisslon to resunie construction may be obtained from this enforcing agency after the following conditions are met:

Further, take NOTICE that failure to comply with this ORDER may result in the assessment of penalties of up to $2,00000
per day per viofation, and a certificate of oceupancy witl nof - be issuad untll such penalty has heen paid.

If necessary, tha enfording agency will concurrently seek the Osder of a court of competent jurisdiction restralning further work
at the above location,

If you wish to contest this ORPER, you may request a hearing before the Construction Board of Appeals of
the COUNTY OF ESSEX within 15 days of recelpt of this ORDER
as provided by N.JLA.C. 5:23A-2.1. The Application of the Construction Board of Appeals may be used for this purpose.

Your application for appeal must be in writing, setting forth your name and address, the address of the building or site in
question, the permit number, the specific sections of the Regulations in question, and the exlent and nature of the relief
sought by you. You ray append any documents that you consider useful,

The fee for an appeal s $100.00 and should bs forwardad with your application to the Construction

Board of Appeals Cffice at:  ESSEX COUNTY CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF APPEALS
200 Bloomfleld Avenue
Vferona, NJ 07044

If you have any questions cons\ming this matter, pleaseaélb‘{w—a\’ﬁ_%zm% / /
— " o
7/

By Order of )
' j\../ T Subcode Oficel

U.C.C. F250 aquly {rev. 1/2004)




Permli/Control #!
Dato lasued: 441742019
NOTICE AND ORDER OF PENALTY  violation #: v-19-00024

IDENTIFICATION
Work Site Localion: 103 HAZELWOOD ROAD  Bloomfietd Township, NJ
Block: 460 Lot: 4 Qualification Code:

Owner in Fea: MEADE, WILLIAM & GERALDINE

Owner Address,_37 ROSELAND AVE CALDWELL NJ 07008
AgentiContractor:
Address;

To: @ Qwner I:] Cther:
] AgentContractor

ACTION
[} On , you were found o be in violation of the State Unlform Consteuction Coda Act and Regulations
promulgated thereunder. A | ] Motice of Violation and Order to Terminate, [ 1MNotlce of Unsafe Structure,
[ 1Notice of imminent Hazard was issued. Reinspection of the waork site on
revealed the following violaifon(s) remain:

YOU DIR INTERIOR ALTERATIONS WITHOUT PERMITS IN VIOLATION OF NJAGH:23- 2.14(a)
Ranovalions of a thrid floor bathroorm without fsstied permits.

] On , you wera found 1o be in violation of the Stale Uniform Construction Code Act and Regulations
promulgated thereunder, in that you [ ] mads a false or misleading written statement, or omitted required
required [nformation in an application or recjuest for approval; or [ ] failed to obtain a construction permif; or
[ 1failed to request required Inspections; or [ ] allowed coeupancy prior to receiving a sertificate of occupancy.

On__47/2019 _, you were found to be in violation of the Siate Uniform Construction Code Act and Regulations
promulgated thereunder. A Stap Construction Order was issued. Reinspeciion of the work site on
revealed a failure 1o comply with that  Stop Construction Order.

PENALTY
Therefore, you are hereby ORDERED o pay a panally in the amount of $2.000.00 for sach violalion for a total penally of
$2.00000 ..
Further, take NOTICE that foreach [X]wesk [ ]day thalany of the said violations remain outstanding aftor
512018 __an additional penatiy of $2.000.00 __ per iX] waek [ Jday shall result

I you wish to contest this ORDER, you may request a hearing before the Construction Board of Appeals of
the COLNTY OF ESSEX within: 15 days of receipt of this ORDER
as provided by N.JA.C. 5:23 A-2.1. The Application of the Construction Board of Appeals may be used for this purposs,

Your application for appeal must be in writing, setling forth your name and address, the address of the building or site in
question, the permit number, the specific sections of the Regulations in questien, and the extent and nature of your raliance
on them. You may include a brief stalement sstling forth your posilion and the nature of the relief sought by you. You may
glso append any documants that you considar useful

The fee for an appeal is $100.00 __ and should ba forwarded with your application to the Construction

fioard of Appeals Office at:  ESSEX COUNTY CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF APPEALS
900 Bloomfleld Avanue
Verong, NJ 07044

If you have any questions concerring this m uer,/gkaaaa,call;_(.‘.am) BA0-A06ET / /
NOTICE and ORDER of PENALTY: M vate L/ 20/1 T
./ / / /

T __Subcode Qitleal

W.£.C, F212 equiv {rav, 4/2003)




N Bloomfield Townshlp

a Gk ‘s"’ 1 MUNICIPAL PLAZA - ROOM 105
i ?' {F BLOOMFIELD, NEW JERSEY 07003

iy

Construction Violation

Identification

Work Site Location: 103 HAZELWOOD ROAD Bloomileld Townshlp, NI

Block: 460

Lot 1
Owner: MEADE, WILLTAM & GERALDINE

Owner Address: 37 ROSELAND AVE CALDWELL NI 07006

Telephonhe;
Agent:

Agent Address:

Telephone:

Infraction Details

Tracking: V-19-00024
Suhcoda: Adminlstrative
lssuing Officer:  Raymond Ramos Telephone:
lssue Date: 41712019
Infraction: Notice and Order of Penalty
Statute: N.J; UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE YOU DID INTERIOR ALTERATIONS WITHOUT PERMITS IN VIOLATION

OF NJAC5:23- 2.14(a)
Infraction Surmmarny:  Renovations of a thild floor bathroom without Issted permits.
Certified Mall Nurnber:

Enforcement Details
inspection Data: 4/17/2019
Notice Date; 4/17/2019
Compliance Date: 4/27/2019
Compllance Inspection Date:
Compliance Summary:

Fines Details
Total Due! $2,000.00

Total Paid: $0.00
Total Owed: $2,004.00

Date Printed: 4/18/2019 Page 1
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Richael J. Parlaveeehio

Telephone
) -(979) 680-4067
Director of Law Fax
{973) 680-9726

"TOWNSHIF OF BLOOMFIELD
.- One Municipal Plaza '
Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003-3487 -
faw@bloomiieldtwpht.com

Gavy g4 T

' ‘ Qe ¥ oAl
January 24, 2019 _ . Cound e €’
' ‘ K17~ 1Y
. ﬁ%&md_@[w&a;/
William & Geraldine Meade
37 Roseland Avenue CLN gy c;pﬁmd

Caldwell, NI 07006

| Grpped
Re: 103 Hazelwood Road, Bloomfield, NI ‘ ad
Dear Mr. and Ms, Meade:

Please be advised I represent the TOWnShlp of Bloomfield, The Township is in receipt of correspondence
frorn the State of New Jersey Departraent of Community Affairs regarding an application for a License to
Own/Operate a Class F Rooming House at the above referenced address. Prior to permitting occupancy
in the building, please submit an application to the Township of Bloomfield for a Zomng Permit. [ have
enclosed a Zoning Permit Applicatior for your convenience.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Bloomtfield Law Department with any questions.

W f{ig/% s

Michael J. Parlavecchio .

e \{Anthony Marucei, Zoning Officer
Bernard A. Raywood, C}:uef Bureau of Rooming and Boaldmg House Standards

Finc _ : ) _ . .-




Townshlp of Bloomfleld
) I}mihonv Marucci - Zoning Offlcer
] . 1 Municipal Ptaza — Room 105
Bloomfleld, New Jersey 07003
ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION o e mneon
Phonet {973} 253 - 3089
Fax: {973} 680 - 1652

s A Zoning Permit is required for a fence, deck, shed, driveway '(new/pave/emand), waikwa\}, patio, porch/portica, retaining
wall, handicap ramyp, pool (above ground/ in ground), hot tub/spa, generator, condenser, detached garage, addition, .
temporary use and new principal structures. ‘ ' . )

+ (1) Copy of the original survey must be submitted with the permiit applicatlon. The survey must show all exlsting structures
and all proposed structures with distances to property fines, drawn to scale, [t shall contaln all properw linas, easements and
lot restrictions. ' ’ :

« Tor additions and new principal structures please provide {2) sets of signed and sealed New Jersey architect plans.

o This Zoning Permit is valid for {1) year from the date of issuance. '

ZONING PERMIT #: . | ZP- ' ‘

DATE:

APPLICATION FEE: $ 40.00 NON-REFUNDABLE

CHECK # {Payable to The Township of Bloomfield)

CREDIT CARD: 0 VISA | O MASTERCARD | [0 AMERICAN EXPRESS
COULECTED BY:

BLOCK: B LOT: ZONE:

WORKSITE ADDRESS: |

IS THE PREMISE LISTED AS A HISTORIC PROPERTY CR LOCATED IN A HISTORIC DISTRICT? [0 NO  [CT] YES

MNAME:

PERSONAL MAILING ADDRESS:
CITY: ' : STATE: R ZIP CODE:
CONTACT # EMAIL ADDRESS: ' x

DENIED

ZONING QFEICER: ' DATE:




Township of Bloomfield
Anthony Matucel ~ Zoning Offlcer
1 Municipal Plaza -~ Roorn 105
#loomfleld, New Jersey 07003
Z@NING PERMIT APPLICATEON www.bloomileldtwphi.com
Phone; (973) 259 - 3089
Fax:  (973) 680- 1652

© A Zoning Permit Is required for a fence, deck, shed, driveway (new/pave/expand), walkway, patlo, porch/portico, retaining
wall, handicap ramp, pool (above ground/ in ground}, hot tu b/spa, generator, condenser, detached garage, additlon,
temporary use and new principal structures,

e (1) Copy of the original survey must be submitted with the permit application. The survey must show all existing structures
and all proposed structures with distances to property lines, drawn fo scale. It shall contain all property lines, easements and
Iot restrictions,

o For additions and new princlpal structures please provide {2) sets of signed and sealed Mew lersey architect plans.

s This Zoning Permit Is valid for (1) year from the date of issuance.

ZONING PERMIT #: ZP - Iq-' Dé 7(_17

DATE: 11 119 A-17T-14

APPLICATION FEE: $40.00 NON-REFUNDABLE
CHECK # ) {Payable to The Township of Bloomfield)
CREDIT CARD: _# visA I" 0 MASTER CARD | O AMERICAN EXPRESS
COLLECTED BY: g0
e

ZONE: [Z. 4

BLOCK: A1 LE0 ot
WORKSITE ADDRESS: (0, ANKZ LMk [ J
IS THE PREMISE LISTED AS A HISTORIC PROPERTY OR LOCATED IN A HISTORIC DISTRICT? & NO 1 YES

vt e k. MAC
PERSONAL MAILING ADDRESS: &5 et Loy . vl

ary: NEOONON STATE: ™) 7P COPE: CHAOHY
CONTACTH# QKT - Glo- 25\ EMAIL ADDRESS:_QMINCALZUY @ gmnen): o0

P c\m MXQM‘W\ g Dﬁ%\\ﬂﬁ Lor sopec \\\I\W

11 APPROVED 0 DENIED

ZONING OFFICER: DATE:




Anthony Marucci

From: Raywood, Bernard <Bernard.Raywood@dca.nj.gov>

Sent; Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:33 PM

To: Arthony Marucci

Cc: Ertingu, Tom; Brandecker, Stefan

Subject: 103 Hazelwood Ave, Bloomfield, NJ Control No: 0702-0016

Officer Marucci,

The Department of Community Affairs, proposed an amendment to the Regulations
Governing Rooming and Boarding Houses (N.J.A.C. 5:27-1 et seq} and the Uniform
Construction Code (NJ.A.C. 5:23-1 et seq) to create a “Class F” rooming house license
expressly for a Cooperative Sober Living Residence (CSLR). This proposed amendment was
adopted on 12/20/17 and became effective on 1/16/18 with an expiraticn date of 3/25/2022.
From this point forward the Department of Community Affairs, Bureau of Rooming and
Boarding House Standards {DCA) began accepting applications from individuals and entities
seeking to obtain License to Own/Operate a CSLR.

The Rooming and Boarding House Act of 1979 {N.J.S.A. 55:13b-1et seq) statutorily
requires that ANY person or entity shall apply for and obtain a License to Own/Operate a
rooming/boarding house issued by the Department of Community Affairs, Bureau of Rooming
and Boarding House Standards (DCA), before owning/operating a rooming/boarding house in

‘the State. DCA is the regulatory agency appointed to enfarce the Act and the corresponding
Regulations regarding the licensure and inspection requirements for rooming/boarding
houses.

Because a CSLR is a change in the character of use of a single family home, there is no
requirement to obtain a new Certificate of Occupancy. The amendment to the Uniform
Construction Code {UCC) desighate a CSLR as a R-5 Use, group occupancy, and may only be
located in one or two family dwellings, and are to be constructed under the International
Residential Code.

The intent of a CSLR is to provide a home where up to ten (10) individuals, exclusive of
the owner, licensed operator and bona fide employees, recovering from drug or alcohol
addiction can live together and support each other during their recovery.

Pursuant to NJAC 5:23.11(k) of the Uniform Construction Code, as amended, the
Department is the sole enforcing agency for a CSLR with respect to the State Construction
Codes and Regulations Governing Rooming and Boarding Houses, From this point on, the
Owner in Fee will submit an application for work requiring a UCC permit to the designated

i




Office of Local Cade Enforcement. Zoning and land use requirements remain under the
jurisdiction of the municipality. DCA does not require proof of prior zoning or land use
approval to allow a CSLR.

Upon receipt of an application for a License to Own/Operate a CSLR, DCA will refer the
property to the Office of Regulatory Affairs (ORA). Since DCA is now the sole enforcing agency
for a CSLR as stated previously, the ORA will retrieve the municipal property file from the
Construction Office. In addition, the Bureau will provide the Owner in Fee with a Building
Technical Section which will be submitted by the Owner in Fee to either the Northern or
Southern Office of Local Code Enfarcement (OLCE). The OLCE will schedule an inspection of
the premises with the Owner in Fee to confirm compliance with the Uniform Construction
Code (N.J.A.C. 5:23-6.31(q)} which states;

Subchapter 6. Rehabilitation Subcode (as amended)

5:23-6.31 Change in Use

(o)~ (p) (No change)

(q) A change in the character of use of a single-family home to a cooperative sober living
residence shall comply with this subchapter except as modified below,

1.Single-family dwelling of Group R-3 or R-5 that are being converted to o cooperative sober
fiving residence shall meet the requirements of this section,

i. There shall not be more than 10 occupants, excluding staff; each occupant, including staff,
shall be capable of prompt self-evacuation;

ii. Each home shall have smoke alarms that comply with the Uniform Fire Code (NJAC 5:70-
4.19). Fire alarm systems installed in accordance with the One-and Two-Family Dwelling Sub-
Code shall also be deemed to comply. Smoke alarms shall be located in each sleeping room,
in the area outside separate sleeping rooms, and on each additional story of the dwelling,
including basements and habitable attics;

jii. In the vicinity of each sleeping area, each home with a fuel burning appliance or with an
attached garage shall have carbon-monoxide alarms that comply with the Uniform Fire Code
(NJAC 5:70-4.19) or with NJAC 5:27-14.1; and

iv. Each bedroom shall have an operable egress window that complies with the Uniform
Construction Code (NJIAC 5:23)

Upon verification the building complies with the amended UCC, the OLCE will issue a
Certificate of Approval (CA) to the Owner in Fee. After the Bureau receives a copy of the CA
from the Owner in Fee, or OLCE, DCA will issue a License to Own/Operate ta the parties.

DCA will conduct evaluations at a CSLR to confirm compliance with the habitability and
occupancy code standards in the Regulations Governing Rooming and Boarding Houses at least
annually, as well as unannounced spot checks. The License to Own/Operate must be renewed
annually.




1]

I trust we have been of service to you. Feel free to contact the Bureau if you have
further queastions or concerns.

Bernard A. Raywood, Chief

New Jersey Department of Community Affairs
Bureau of Rooming and Boarding House Standards
101 S. Broad St. - P.O. Box 804

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0804

609-984-1704 Office




Anthony Marucci

Fronu Anthony Marucci

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Michael Venezia; Matthew Watkins; Michael J. Parlavecchio, Esq.
Ce: Michael Rubin; Bonnie N. Flynn

Subject: FW: Emailing: 103 hazelwood documents

Attachments: 103 hazelwood documents.pdf

Attached are the documents related to 103 Hazelwood Road.

The propetty is zoned R-14, Single Family Residence.

The home was purchased by William and Geraldine Meade and they received a, C of O, on June 21,2018 as a
single family dwelling,

The township received a letter from the NI Departiment of Community Affairs dated January 14, 2019 stating
that the property owners applied for a license to own/operate a Class F Rooming House at this location,
expressly for Cooperative Sobet Living Residences.

Around the same time, we received an OPRA request from the owner of 72 Hazelwood Road (David Petillo)
about #103 and my response was that it is a single family dwelling by zone,

We also received concerns from another resident of Hazelwood Road, Mr. Ralph Salerno, at #83, regarding the
use of the property at 103 Hazelwood Road.

M. Patlavecchio wrote the attached letter, dated January 24, 2019, to the propetty owners of #103.

The letter requested that the owners submit a Zoning Permit Application prior to occupancy of the building,
The township did not receive a response to Mr. Parlavecchio's letter of January 24, 2019, nor did my office
receive a zoning permit request.

On Wednesday April 17, 2019 I received information that construction work was being performed on the top
floor at 103 Hazelwood Road.

T asked Ray Ramos, Building Inspector, to check it out, and, indeed, they were performing work without
permits.

Mr. Ramos issued a stop work order.

Approximately 20 minutes later, Ms. Geraldine Meade and her daughter, came to the Construction Office,
Room 105,

M. Ramos and L both, spoke to Ms. Meade and her daughter. At times, the conversation becamo guite heated.
Ms. Meade claimed that she never received Mr. Parlavecchio's letter of January 24, 2019,

I gave her a copy of the letter, and she then filled out a zoning permit which is also attached.

This is ali of the information to date.

Everyone knows that there are two (2) residences, similar to this one, on Hazelwood Road presently, and it isa
very sensitive matter of concern to the neighborhood.

T apologize for the lengthy email, but everyone needs to be on the same page.

1 await direction, and I am available for any discussions.

From: Robert Beese

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Anthony Marucci

Subject: Emailing: 103 hazelwood documents

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

1




DEPARTMERT 08 COMMUNITY APBAIRS

101 SoutH BroAD STRRET
PO Box 804 ) ,
PuiLie D, Mureay Trunrow, NJ 08625-0804 Lz, Govenior SHEILA Y, Onver
Governor Crtnnisstoner
January 14, 2019

Via Regidar Meil Re: 103 Hazelwood Rd

Mr. Victor A, De Filippo Bloomfield, NJ

Construction Official , .

Town of Bloomfield Control No: (702-0016

1 Municipal Plaza — Room 105
Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003

Dear Constructon Official:

Please be advised the Department of Community Affairs, Bureau of Rooming and Boarding
House Standards (DCA) has received an applivation from the Owner in Fee, of the above
captioned premises seeking to obtain a License to Own/Opetate a Class I Rooming House
expressly for Cooperative Sober Living Residences in accordance with the Regulations
Governing Rooming and Boarding Houses (NJAC 5:27-1 et seq), ‘ '

Pursuant to NJAC 5:23-3.11(k) of the Uniform Construction Code (as amended), DCA is the
sole euforcing agency of the subject premises regarding the Uniform Construction Cede and
Regulations Governing Rooming and Boarding Houses, The Office of Repgulatory Affairs, NJ
Department of Community Affairs will visit your office to retrieve the municipal property file.

In the everit you have any questions, concetns, and/or comments regarding this matter please feel
free to call me at (609) 984-1704 or contact me via email at bernardraywood@dca.njgoy.

Very truly yours, ,
Bernard A. Raywood, Chief

Bureau of Rooming and
Boarding House Standards

Co: Terence Luckie, Construction Official, Office of Regulatory Affairs

New Jersey is an Egqual Opportunity Employer + Prinled on Recycled paper and Recyclable




Township of Bloomfleld
Anthony Marucel - Zonlng Officer
1 Municlpal Plaza ~ Room 105

ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION o et o

Phone! (873} 259 - 3089
Fax:  {973) 680 - 1652

o A Zoning Permit Is required for a fence, deck, shed, driveway (new/pave/expand), walkway, patlo, porch/portico, retaining
wall, handicap ramp, pool (abave ground/ in ground), hot tuby/spa, generator, condenser, detached garage, addition,
temporary use and new principal structures.

o {1) Copy of the orlginal survey must be submitted with the permit application. The survey must show all existing structures
and all proposed structures with distances to property lines, drawn to scale. it shall contain all property lines, easements and
lot restrlctions,

s For additions and new principal structures please provide {2) sets of signed and sealed New Jersey architect plans,

o This Zoning Permit ks valid for {1) year from the date of Issuance.

ZONING PERMIT #; 7P - quD 7&
T

DATE: S 11 110} A1

APPLICATION FEE: $ 40,00 NON-REFUNDABLE
CHECK # o Payable to The Tawnship of Bloomfield)
CREDIT CARD: & VIsA 0 MASTER CARD | O AMERICAN EXPRESS

COLLECTED BY: @

BLOCI LOT: ZONE;

{
WORKSITE ADDRESS: \(07) Akl eAue) - Y.ah .
IS THE PREMISE LISTED AS A HISTORIC PROPERTY OR LOCATED IN A HISTORIC DISTRICT? [T NO L1 VES

e (e Ak, HACOQY.

PERSONAL MAILING ADDRESS: 9 oWy, ¢

crry: NOOOCA. STATE: W) ZiP CODE: (MY
conTAcT# G- K0S~ 5\ EMAIL ADDRESS:  QUMYNGOM LY @G ). oD

JPQ\@% (‘,QQWCM\" \mg Lo | Sepe” \‘\\}W

1 APPROVED DENIED 0  CONSTRUCTION PERMIT REQUIRED

ZONING OFFICER: DATE:
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ZONING DIVISION
Anthony Maruect
Zoning Official
(973) 259-3088
Fax: (973) 680-1652

Department of Enspections
Room 105
Municipal Building

TOWNSHIP OF BLOOMFIELD
Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003-8487

April 25, 2019

Mr. and Mrs., William and Geraldine Meade
37 Roseland Avenuc
Caldwell, New Jersey 07006

Re: Zoning Application 19-0376
103 Hazelwood Road
Block 460 Lot 1
Zone: R-1A, Single Family Residence District
(ZONING LETTER OF DENIAL}

Dear Mt. and Mrs. Meade,
My office is in receipt of your zoning application fo use the above reforenced property and dwelling as a
Class F Rooming House for Cooperative Sober Living Residence, (CSLR), in accordance with

regulations promulgated by the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs.

T have reviewed your application, and I have also conferred with Mr. Bernard A, Raywood, Chief, Bureau
of Rooming and Boarding House Standerds, NJ Department of Community Affairs.

According to Mz, Raywood, NJDCA is the sole enforcing agency of the subject premises regarding the
Uniform Construction Code and reguiations governing rooming and boarding houses.

However, also according to Mr. Raywood, the local municipality retains sole jurisdiction with respect to
zoning and land use.

Therefore, with respect to zoning, the subject property is located in the R-1A, Single Family Residence
District, and the R-1A zone only permits single family residential uses.

Rooming and boarding homes are not permitted uses in the R-1A zone.
Based on the fact, that the proposed use is not permitted, your zoning application is hereby denied.
Should you be aggrieved by my decision, you may seek relief through the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

You may request an interpretation of the curtent ordinance, or in the alternative, you may apply for a use
variance. The choice is yours.




ZONING DIVISION
Anthony Marueci
Zoning Official
(073) 259-3088
Trax: (973) 6801652

Department of Inspections
Room 105
Municipal Building

TOWNSHIP OF BLOOMFIELD
Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003-3487

The Secretary to the Zoning Board, Ms. Nicole Cosenza, van be reached at the Municipal Building, Room
203 or at 973-680-4012.

Please understand that this dwelling cannot be occupied, other than a single family dwelling, until this
matter is resolved,

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call my office.

Very truly yours,

Anthony Matrucct
Zoning Officer

Ce: Mr. and Mrs, William and Geraldine Meade  (Note: This is the address on the zoning application)
52 Derwent Avenue, Verona, New Jersey 07044

Emailed; avmeade344@pmail.com
Mr, Bernard A. Raywood, Chief
Bureau of Rooming and Boarding House Standards

New Jersey Department of Community Affairs

SENT CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT, REGULAR MAIL & POSTED ON SUBJECT PROPERTY




James L. Lott, Jr.

RIKER
Partner
DANZIG D
lregt:
SCHERER € 973.451.8460
HYLAND f: 973.451.8684
PERRET Tl jlott@riker.com

Reply to: Morristown

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

May 13, 2019

V1A FEDERAL EXPRESS and E-MAIL

Anthony Marucci

Zoning Official — Division of Zoning
Township of Bloomfield
Department of Inspections

[ Municipal Plaza, Room [053
Bloomfield, NJ 07003

Re: Zoning Permit Application [9-0376
103 Hazelwood Road
Blocl 460, Lot |
Zone: R-1A, Single Family Residence District

Dear Mr. Marucci:

This firm represents Mr. and Mrs. William and Geraldine Meade (the “Applicant™) in
the above-captioned matter, The Applicant is the owner of Hazel House - Living
Sober in NJ LLC. Pursuant to N.J.S.A, 40:55D-72, the Applicant hereby appeals your
April 25, 2019 denial of the zohing permit application in the above-captioned matter.
In accordance with NJ.S.A, 40:55D-72, please transmit to the Zoning Board of
Adjustment (“Zoning Board”) all papers constituting the record upon which this appeal
is taken. Kindly send me a copy of the record transmitted to the Zoning Board.
Appeal is talken as the dwelling is used for single family purposes as permitted under R-
| A Single Family Residence District regulations and as recognized by federal and state
law. Should this appeal require submission of an appellate application and fee to the
Zoning Board, please send same to my attention and it will be submitted forthwith.

Notwlithstanding the foregoing and in the alternative, the Applicant may elect to seek a
use variance before the Zoning Board. By copy of this letter, | am requesting that the -
Zoning Board Secretary forward to me the application forms and checklists for the use
variance application, Pending an adjudication of the appeal and/or the use variance
application, request for the stay of any enforcement proceeding under N.J.5.A, 40:55D-
75 is hereby made,

Headquarters Plaza, One Speedwell Avenue, Morristown, N| 07962-1981 » £:973,538.0800 £ 973.538.1984
50 West State Street, Suite 1010, Trenton, NJ 08608-1220 + +: 609.396.2121 f: 609.396.4578
500 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10110 » t: 212.302.6574 £ 212.302.6628
www.riker.com




Anthony Marucct
May 13, 2019
Page 2

Should you have additional questions, please feel free to contact me.

cc: Mr. and Mrs, William and Geraldine Meade
Michael Parlavecchio, Esc., Township Attorney
Ms. Nicole Consenza, Zoning Board Secretary

8045601yl
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Bloomfield Police Department
1 Municipal Plaza, Bloomfield, NJ 07003
Phone: 973-680-4141 Fax: 973-680-4102 Nun. Code: 0702
Investigation Report

Medfca| Catl Streal##f  Strest Name ‘
103  Hazelwood Road
Drug Overdose - Business / Common Location Name

D. 0. A

Code |Contact Name #1 Ml Suffix [Age Sex Race DOB S9N
V | Dolan,Patrick J 28 M 04/28/1993
Address Home Phone Cell Phone
103 Hazelwood Ave., Bloomfield, NJ 07003
Code {Contact Name #: M1 Suffix [Age Sex Race DOB SSN
W |Heintjes, David 40 M 08/21/1978 140-68-3563
Address . Homa Phone Cell Phone
29 Valley Court, Secaucus, NJ 07094-3824 201-704-6882
Code [Contact Name #? Ml Suffix [Age Sex Race DOB S5N
W | Santoro,Joseph 30 M 06/02/1988 147-84-5044
Addrass Home Phone Cell Phone
27 Dartmouth Rd, Wayne, NJ 07470-4651 973-518-1089
Code [Contact Name #¢ Ml Suffix |Age Sax Raca DOB [SSN .
Ow/| meade,William 64 M 01/18/1955 136-48-2754
Address Home Phone Cell Phons

37 Roseland Ave, Caldwell,

b\'/_alu.e o?sioién Property

Clothing 'Auto

State
FL

Value of Stolen

Registration

Body Type -
LBZKO2

r"\li“arr{iast.lvﬁni‘f 217 responded to 103 Hazelwood Road on a report of an unresponsive party. Upon arrival this
officer was met by Mr. David Heintjes, who stated he had administered 2 Narcans with unsuccessful results.
Patrick James Dolan was on the floor not breathing in the bathroom located on the first floor. Mr. Dolan was
lylng down on his back, this officer immediately began performing CPR along with the AED. During this time
EMS responded along with Medic 8 and a pronouncement was then made by Dr. lzkoff was made at 0902
hrs. The scene was also secured. The withess, Mr. Heintjes also stated there were 5 glassine packets(3
unopenad/ 2 opened) of heroine located in the bathroom along with a wallet containing his 1D. The Medical

Investigator, Regina Strugala responded alond with CSU (Det. Vargas). Continued on pg 2

Othier Reports Eiled:
MVA  Arest DV DWE DWIe  Tew sp X o TRO
PO Hector Cartagena 05/19/19 |sHA  Prop.  Vidss UOF _ Prst__ SuppX Juv  Bias  Pris

mpetronaci




Bloomfield Police Department
1 Municipal Plaza, Bloomfield, NJ 07003
Phone: 973-680-4141 Fax: 973-680-4102 Mun. Code: 0702
investigation Report

Narrative Coatinued {Page 2) Case Number

18-43150

The body was then turned over to the Medical Examiners office. The scene was also cleared by CSU.
Notification was also made by Central Communication to the Closter PD at 1008hrs to notify the next of
kin(James Dolan) believed to be the father of the deceased. Closter PD advised this dept they made
several attempts to notify Mr. Dolan which was unsuccessful.

A set of truck keys and a wallet was left with Mr. Meade, the owner of the Recovery home to turn over to
the next of kin(James Dolan). Mr. Meade also stated he has multiple cameras in the home and will
provide the footage to the Det. Vargas.

Refer to Det, Vargas's Supplement for further information.

In addition this officer received a phone call from the Medical Examiner Ms. Strugala at aprrox. 1311 hrs
and was advised she had made notification to the next of kin via telephone. The Medical Examiner was
advised Closter PD was notified earfier to make contact in person to the next of kin.

End of report

PO Hector Cartagena 1168 05/19/18




Bloomfield Police Department

1 Municipal Plaza, Bloomfieid, NJ 07003

Phone: 973-680-4141 Fax: 973-680-4102 Mun. Code: 0702

Investigation Report - Additional Contacts

103

Streat Name

Hazelwood Road

nfoymation

Fplainant

Business / Common Lacatlon Name

bode 'Ca-antact Nar:rlé # Ml- Suffix Age Sex Race - TB0B SSN

nex| Dolan, James

Address Horme Phone Cell Phone

30 Walnut Street, Closter, NJ 201-390-3396
Code [Contact Name # Ml Suffix jAge Sex Race COB S8N

Address Home Phone Celi Phone

Codae {Contact Name #: Mi Suffix jAge Sex Race DoB 58N

Address Home Phone Celf Phone

Code {Contact Name # M Suffix [Age Sex Race DOB 88N

Address Home Phone Cell Phone

PO Hector Cartagena 1168

05/197/19
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Bloomfield Police Department

1 WMunicipal Plaza, Bloomfield, NJ 07003
Phone: 973-680-4141 Fax: 973-680-4102 Mun. Code: 0702

Supplemental Investigation Report

Qccurrance

Time Occurred  JDate Ocourded
Batw?en

Date Reportec
05/19/19

Case Nomber
19-43150A
e P

Investigation Follow-Up

Stree{ 1? — Streat Ném.e " ] ln‘ieréedtion | Cross Strest of:

103  Hazelwood Road

Business / Common Locatfon Name

sontactiniorMail Ghicln 168 : assengder:
Code [Conlact Name #1 ME Suffix jAge Sex Raca OB SEN

V | Dolan,Patrick J 26 M 04/28/1993
Address Home Phone Cell Phone
103 Hazelwood Ave., Bloomfield, NJ 07003
Code |Contact Narne #: M| Suffix |Age Sex Race DOB SSN
Address Home Phone Cell Phone
Code |Conlact Name #2 M Sufflx ]Age Sex Race DOB SSN
Address -fome Phone Cell Phone
Gode |Gontact Name # M Suffix [Age Sex Race DOB SSN
Address Home Phone Cell Phone

R nformatior

Valué of Stolen Propettly

lFurs Clothing Auta ‘ Mise. Total

Value of Stolen

Rody Type

b VW o e e s

%gatgg/'i 9/19 | responded to 103 Hazelwood Ave on a DOA overdose. Upon arrival The victim (Patrick
Dolan) was already moved from the location he was found in the bathroom to the living room haliway in
front of the stairs. the victim was also administered Narcan to try and revive him. photographs were taken
of the exterior and 1 worked my way inside. Heroin was located in the bathroom and brought out to where
the victim was lying. | took photographs of several heroin envelopes with the red stamp of "Sonaloa”. A $50
bill which was used by victim as well. | made my way up to the second floor where he reside and found a
black backpack belonging to the victim. Inside of the backpack in one of the small pockets where more
heroin envelopes that had been used along with tinfoil. All the heroin, tinfoil, the $50 bill and the victims

dence management system,

MVA  Arrest DV pwi  bwiQ  Tow 5D X i TRO
Det. Argenis Vargas 1196 05/19/19 |sha_ Prop,  Video UOF _ Prst Supp X Juv  Bias  Prls




Bloomfield Police Department

1 Municipal Plaza, Bloomfield, NJ 07003
Phone: 973-680-4141 Fax: 973-680-4102 Mun. Code: 0702
Supplemental Investigation Report

Narrative Continued (Page 2) Case Number
19-43150A

A heroin fracking form was aiso completed. My business card was left to the owner so he can email me
the video of the incident.

Offic
Det. Argenis Vargas 1186 05/19/18




